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Girard,  Caleb 

From: Bradley,  Jim  <Jim.Bradley@niagararegion.ca> 
Sent: Friday,  July  2,  2021  11:21  AM 
To: Ministerial  Correspondence  /  Correspondance  Ministérielle  (IRCC) 
Cc: Minister  /  Ministre  (AAFC/AAC) 
Subject: RE:  Response  from  Immigration,  Refugees  and  Citizenship  Canada  (Correspondence  Ref.  

#:  2021-01180208) 

Thank  you!   I  appreciate  you  taking  the  time  to  review  this  item  and  forwarding  it  on  to  the  appropriate  
Minister  for  response.   I  look  forward  to  Minister  Bibeau’s  consideration.  Any  assistance  or  guidance  
will  be  helpful.  
 
Regards,   
Jim  Bradley,  Chair  
Niagara  Region  
 

From:  Ministerial  Correspondence  /  Correspondance  Ministérielle  (IRCC)  <IRCC.MinisterialCorrespondence-
CorrespondanceMinisterielle.IRCC@cic.gc.ca>   
Sent:  Wednesday,  June  30,  2021  12:25  PM  
To:  Bradley,  Jim  <Jim.Bradley@niagararegion.ca>  
Cc:  'aafc.minister-ministre.aac@canada.ca'  <aafc.minister-ministre.aac@canada.ca>  
Subject:  Response  from  Immigration,  Refugees  and  Citizenship  Canada  (Correspondence  Ref.  #:  2021-01180208)  
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Jim  Bradley  
Chair,  Niagara  Region  
Jim.bradley@niagararegion.ca;  aafc.minister-ministre.aac@canada.ca  

2021-01180208 

Dear  Jim  Bradley:  
  
Thank  you  for  your  correspondence  of  May  21,  2021,  addressed  to  the  Honourable  Marco  E.L.  Mendicino,  
Minister  of  Immigration,  Refugees  and  Citizenship,  regarding  Niagara’s  agriculture  sector  and  temporary  
foreign  workers.  I  have  been  asked  to  respond  to  your  concerns.  
  
The  Government  of  Canada  recognizes  the  importance  of  supporting  the  agriculture  and  agri-food  sector,  
maintaining  Canada’s  food  security,  and  ensuring  the  sector’s  competitiveness.   Our  Government  continues  to  
work  hard  to  find  ways  to  support  Canadian  employers  in  this  sector  who  are  facing  ongoing  labour  challenges,  
which  are  exacerbated  by  the  novel  coronavirus  (COVID-19)  global  pandemic.    
  
In  recognition  of  the  needs  of  the  agriculture  and  agri-food  sector,  Immigration,  Refugees  and  Citizenship  
Canada  has  prioritized  the  processing  of  work  permit  applications  for  temporary  foreign  workers  in  this  sector  
throughout  the  pandemic.  
  
The  Government  continues  to  facilitate  the  safe  arrival  of  temporary  workers  from  overseas  and  prioritize  
resources  towards  in-demand  occupations  like  health  care,  agriculture,  food,  and  seafood  production.   
  
Many  of  the  concerns  you  raise  in  your  correspondence  fall  under  the  responsibility  of  the  Honourable  
Marie-Claude  Bibeau,  Minister  of  Agriculture  and  Agri-Food  Canada.   As  such,  I  have  taken  the  liberty  of  
forwarding  a  copy  of  your  correspondence  to  her  office  in  order  to  provide  a  response  on  these  issues.    
  
Thank  you  for  taking  the  time  to  write.  I  trust  that  this  information  is  helpful  to  you.  
  
Sincerely,  
  
S.  Charbonneau  
Ministerial  Enquiries  Division  
  
This  electronic  address  is  not  available  for  reply.  
  
cc:        The  Honourable  Marie-Claude  Bibeau  
            Minister  of  Agriculture  and  Agri-Food  Canada  
  
The  Regional  Municipality  of  Niagara  Confidentiality  Notice  The  information  contained  in  this  communication  
including  any  attachments  may  be  confidential,  is  intended  only  for  the  use  of  the  recipient(s)  named  above,  and  
may  be  legally  privileged.  If  the  reader  of  this  message  is  not  the  intended  recipient,  you  are  hereby  notified  that  
any  dissemination,  distribution,  disclosure,  or  copying  of  this  communication,  or  any  of  its  contents,  is  strictly  
prohibited.  If  you  have  received  this  communication  in  error,  please  re-send  this  communication  to  the  sender  
and  permanently  delete  the  original  and  any  copy  of  it  from  your  computer  system.  Thank  you.   
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